
 
                        

BANK NOTE PAPER MILL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED  

BNPM/PQB/259/2025-
26 DATED 17.09.2025 

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION 
CUM EMPANELMENT OF VENDORS FOR SUPPLY OF 

COTTON COMBER AT BNPM, MSYURU 
(KARNATAKA) AND SPM, NARMADAPURAM (M.P.) 

SHEET 1 OF 3 

 

 

 
 

CORRIGENDUM No. 1, DATED 13.10.2025 

FOR 

TENDER NO. BNPM/PQB/259/2025-26 DATED 17.09.2025 

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR PRE-QUALIFICATION CUM EMPANELMENT OF VENDORS 
FOR SUPPLY OF COTTON COMBER AT BNPM, MSYURU (KARNATAKA) AND SPM, 

NARMADAPURAM (M.P.) 

1.0 Clarification of bidders query on pre-bid meeting dated 09.10.2025. 

Sl 
No. 

Bidders query  BNPM Reply  

i.  

Participation of existing suppliers 

• If a vendor has already been supplying 
cotton comber to BNPM/SPM in the past, 
are they required to apply afresh under 
this empanelment tender, or will they be 
automatically eligible? 

Empanelment is mandatory for 
participation in price bidding. 

ii. 

L1, L2, L3 Criteria 

• In the price bid stage, will allocation be 
only to the L1 bidder, or does BNPM plan 
to award parallel contracts to L1, L2, L3? 

• If parallel contracts are considered, 
kindly confirm if there is any indicative 
allocation ratio among L1/L2/L3 vendors. 

Parallel contract applicable 

Refer tender Section-III, of SIT clause 14 
(Page 20 of 76) 

iii. 

Minimum Quantity 

• The tender specifies monthly 
requirements (Mysuru: 1500 MT, 

Bidder has to quote for 25% or more of 
the schedule-wise offered quantity as 
specified in the second stage (i.e. Price 
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Narmadapuram: 1000MT). 

• Does a bidder need to quote for the entire 
monthly requirement of a schedule, or can 
bids be submitted for partial quantities? 

bid).  

Refer tender Section-III, of SIT clause 14 
(Page 20 of 76). 

iv. 

Delivery Timeline 

• Is the supply expected strictly on a 
monthly basis (i.e., ~1500 MT delivered 
each month to Mysuru), 

or can deliveries be staggered on a 
quarterly/bi-monthly basis within the 
validity of the Purchase Order? 

• What is the expected lead time for supply 
after the release of a Purchase Order? 

Quantity mentioned in PQB is approx. 
monthly requirement of BNPM and SPM. 
Actual quantity shall be indicated in 
price bid invitation to empanelled 
vendors. 

Refer tender Section-VI, of LOR clause 
3&4 (Page 42 of 76) 

v. 

Validity of Empanelment 

• As per tender, the panel validity is 1 year 
(renewable). Kindly confirm if the renewal 
is purely performance-based. 

The empanelment shall be valid for a 
period of one (1) year from the date of 
issuance of empanelment letter, and 
later renewable year on year basis, 
subject to satisfactory performance and 
participation in the price bidding 
(second stage). 

Refer tender Section-VI, of LOR clause 2 
(Page 42 of 76) 

vi. 

Corrigendum / Amendments 

• Will corrigenda or amendments to this 
tender be notified only via BNPM’s website, 
or will registered bidders also be informed 

Corrigendum / Amendments will be 
uploaded in company website as well as 
sent to known bidders. 
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by email? 

vii. 

Please share the details of the bale 
dimensions for the comber noil for our 
reference 

Refer tender Section-V, of SCC clause 16 
(Page 37 of 76) 

viii. EMD requirements for startup firms 

Refer tender Section-II, of SIT clause 6 
(Page 18 of 76), and 

Refer tender Section-V, of SCC clause 2 
(Page 35 of 76) 

ix. Minimum past experience criteria 
Refer tender Section-IX, of qualification 
and legibility criteria (Page 50 of 76) for 
startup bidders. 

x. 
Process for conducting a technical visit to 
our plant location. 

BNPM reserves the right to inspect the 
facility of new bidders. 

xi. 
Priority considerations for selection of 
OEMs 

No priority 

xii. 
Supply-related terms in case the bid is 
approved by BNPM 

As per this tender and price bid. 

 
 


